JAMES P. SCANLAN
2638 39th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20007
(202) 337-3927

February 9, 1995
CONFI DENTI AL

The Honor abl e Abner J. M kva HAND DELI| VERED
Assistant to the President and
Counsel to the President
The White House
West W ng, Second Fl oor
1600 Pennsyl vani a Avenue, N W
Washi ngton, D.C. 20500

Dear Judge M kva:

The purpose of the letter is to bring to the attention of the
President matters warranting the renoval of the Honorable Jo Ann
Harris fromthe position of Assistant Attorney General for the
Crimnal Division of the Departnment of Justi ce.

The encl osed three binders contain materials | provided to
Attorney General Janet Reno on Decenber 1, 1994, and January 17,
1995. The materials address prosecutorial m sconduct issues

i nvolving attorneys of the Ofice of Independent Counsel Arlin M
Adams in the prosecution of United States of Anerica v. Deborah
Gore Dean, Crimnal No. 92-181-TFH (D. D.C.), and suggest that
certain actions of those attorneys may constitute federal crines.

As an Associ ate | ndependent Counsel in 1992, Ms. Harris had a
substantial role in matters addressed in various parts of these
materials, in particular the Introduction and Summary (Bi nder 1);
the Narrative Appendi xes styled "Arama: The John M tchel

Tel ephone Messages and Maurice Barksdal e" and "Park Towers: 'The
Contact at HUD ; Dean's Know edge of Mtchell's Invol venent; the
Post- Al |l ocati on Waiver; and the Eli Feinberg Testinony" (Tabs 3
and 4 of Binder 2); and Supplenent I, which bears the title
"Nunn's Annotation Regarding Mtchell's Right to Half the Arama
Consul t ant Fee" (Binder 3).

Regardl ess of whether an investigation reveals that actions of

I ndependent Counsel attorneys constituted federal crinmes or that
Ms. Harris was involved in such actions, her role in matters
recorded in the places cited above woul d cause the great majority
of Americans to believe it inappropriate that Ms. Harris hold a
position overseeing the actions of federal prosecutors.
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For your information, | have provided in the encl osed envel ope
copi es of ny correspondence with the Departnent of Justice.
Associ ate Deputy Attorney CGeneral David Margolis is the Justice
Departnment official who would be nost know edgabl e about this
matter.

I ama close friend of Deboroah Gore Dean and provi ded an
affidavit in her case with respect to one of the m sconduct

i ssues addressed in the enclosed materials. | do not, however,
represent Ms. Dean in any way. Both in bringing certain matters
to the attention of the Attorney CGeneral and in suggesting the
renoval of Ms. Harris, | amacting solely as a citizen.

Pl ease contact nme at the tel ephone nunber or address indicated on
the letterhead if you have any questions. |In any event, please
provide ne the nanme of an individual whom | may contact directly
if I should have reason to suppl enment or anend these materials.

Si ncerely,

/sl Janmes P. Scanl an

Janes P. Scanl an

Encl osur es



